# Jane D. Hartley

Jane Dorothy Hartley (born April 18, 1950) is an American diplomat. She served as the <u>United States ambassador to France</u> and <u>Monaco</u> from 2014 until 2017 during the <u>Barack Obama administration</u>. In January 2022, she was selected by President Joe Biden as the <u>United States Ambassador to the United Kingdom</u>. She is also a member of the <u>Council on Foreign Relations</u>.

### **Contents**

**Education** 

Career

Ambassador to France
Ambassador to the United Kingdom

Personal life

See also

References

**External links** 

## **Education**

Hartley earned a bachelor's degree from Newton College of the Sacred Heart (now part of Boston College) in 1972. [3][4][5]

## Career

Hartley began working as the executive director for the Democratic Mayors' Conference for the Democratic National Committee from 1974 until 1977. She then worked as director of congressional relations in the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development from 1977 to 1978. She worked as an associate assistant to the president in the Office of Public Liaison during the administration of President Jimmy Carter, from 1978 until 1981. [3][6]

From 1981 until 1983, Hartley worked as a vice president for Group W Cable and later as vice president of corporate communications at Westinghouse Broadcasting from 1983 until 1985. She was a vice president of marketing for MCA Broadcasting from 1985 until 1987. From 1987 until 1989, Hartley was station manager of WWOR-TV.[3]

## Jane D. Hartley



United States Ambassador to the United Kingdom

#### **Nominee**

### **Assuming office**

TBD

President Joe Biden

Succeeding Woody Johnson

# United States Ambassador to Monaco

#### In office

November 5, 2014 – January 20,

2017

President Barack Obama

Preceded by Charles Rivkin

Succeeded by Jamie McCourt

# United States Ambassador to France

#### In office

October 31, 2014 - January 20,

2017

President Barack Obama

Preceded by Charles Rivkin

From 1994 until 2007, Hartley worked for the G7 Group, serving as CEO from 1995 until 2007. [3] Beginning in 2007, she became the chief executive officer of the Observatory Group, which is an economic and political consulting advisory firm with offices around the world. [6]

On January 26, 2011, President Obama nominated Hartley to serve on the board of the <u>Corporation for National and Community Service</u>. The U.S. Senate confirmed her by unanimous consent on April 26, 2012. [8]

| Succeeded by     | Jamie McCourt                             |
|------------------|---|
| Personal details |   |
| Born             | Jane Dorothy<br>Hartley<br>April 18, 1950 |
| Political party  | Democratic                                |
| Spouse(s)        | Ralph Schlosstein ( <u>m.</u> 1983)       |
| Alma mater       | Newton College of the Sacred Heart        |

### **Ambassador to France**

On June 6, 2014, President Obama announced his intention to nominate Hartley to be United States Ambassador to France and the United States Ambassador to Monaco to replace <u>Charles Rivkin</u>, whom Obama tapped to become an assistant Secretary of State. Obama formally nominated Hartley on June 9, 2014.

Hartley is known for being a <u>campaign bundler</u> who raised more than \$500,000 for Obama's re-election bid in 2012. [6]

On September 16, 2014, the U.S. Senate confirmed Hartley in a voice vote to be the U.S. ambassador to France and the U.S.'s ambassador to Monaco. She took her oath of office on October 15, 2014, from Vice President Joe Biden. [11]

On January 11, 2015, Hartley represented the United States at a unity march in Paris following the <u>Charlie Hebdo shooting</u>. [12]

In June 2015, following revelations that the U.S. had spied on French political leaders, <u>Élisabeth Guigou</u>, president of the <u>Foreign Affairs Committee</u> in the <u>National Assembly</u>, invited Hartley to appear before members. Hartley declined the invitation. [13]

In late 2015, Hartley proposed that <u>Jeff Koons</u> create an artwork to be offered to the City of Paris in homage to the victims of the 2015 terrorist attacks. The resultant work, <u>Bouquet of Tulips</u>, has raised objections in the French art world that it is inappropriate, as has the singlehanded nature of Koons' selection. [14]

## Ambassador to the United Kingdom

In July 2021, it was reported that Hartley was selected by President <u>Joe Biden</u> as the <u>U.S. Ambassador to</u> the United Kingdom. [15][16] He officially announced her nomination in January 2022. [2]

## **Personal life**

Hartley is married to investment banker and <u>Evercore Partners</u> CEO Ralph Schlosstein. They have two children. She has been a member of the Council on Foreign Relations for more than 10 years.

## See also

## References

- 1. Revesz, Rachel (January 20, 2017). "Donald Trump has fired all foreign US ambassadors with nobody to replace them" (https://www.independent.co.uk/news/world/americas/donald-trump-fires-us-ambassadors-no-replacements-a7538256.html). The Independent. Retrieved January 20, 2017.
- 2. "President Biden Announces Nominees for Ambassadors and Key Roles" (https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/statements-releases/2022/01/19/president-biden-announces-nominees-for-ambassadors-and-key-roles/). White House. Retrieved January 23, 2022.
- 3. "President Obama Announces More Key Administration Posts" (https://obamawhitehouse.ar chives.gov/the-press-office/2014/06/06/president-obama-announces-more-key-administratio n-posts) (Press release). The White House, Office of the Press Secretary. June 6, 2014. Retrieved April 3, 2015.
- 4. "Boston College Alumni CWBC Council Members" (http://www.bc.edu/content/bc/alumni/get\_involved/councils\_and\_groups/The\_Council\_for\_Women\_of\_Boston\_College/CWBC\_Council\_Members.html). bc.edu. Retrieved March 3, 2015.
- 5. "Boston College Alumni" (http://web.bc.edu/honorroll/thankyou\_1314/newton\_college/1972. html). bc.edu. Retrieved March 3, 2015.
- Gordon, Michael R. (June 6, 2014). "Obama Nominates Ambassadors to France and Ireland" (https://www.nytimes.com/2014/06/07/world/europe/obama-nominates-ambassador s-to-france-and-ireland-jane-hartley-kevin-omalley.html?\_r=0). New York Times. Retrieved April 3, 2015.
- 7. "Observatory Group LLC Management" (https://web.archive.org/web/20150226021327/htt p://www.observatorygroup.com/Management.htm). observatorygroup.com. Archived from the original (http://www.observatorygroup.com/Management.htm) on February 26, 2015. Retrieved March 3, 2015.
- 8. http://www.periodicalpress.senate.gov/wp-content/uploads/2013/09/April-2012.pdf
- 9. "Obama to send bundler Jane Hartley to Paris" (https://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/in-the-loop/wp/2014/06/06/obama-to-send-bundler-jane-hartley-to-paris/). Washington Post. Retrieved March 3, 2015.
- 10. "Presidential Nominations and Withdrawal sent to the Senate" (https://obamawhitehouse.arc hives.gov/the-press-office/2014/06/09/presidential-nominations-and-withdrawal-sent-senate) (Press release). The White House, Office of the Press Secretary. June 9, 2014. Retrieved April 3, 2015.
- 11. "Jane D. Hartley, Ambassador to the French Republic and to the Principality of Monaco" (htt ps://web.archive.org/web/20140201060924/http://france.usembassy.gov/ambassador.html). United States Embassy, Paris, France. Archived from the original (http://france.usembassy.gov/ambassador.html) on 2014-02-01.
- 12. Eric Bradner (January 11, 2015). "Obama, Kerry absent from unity rally in Paris" (http://www.cnn.com/2015/01/11/politics/obama-kerry-paris/index.html). CNN. Retrieved March 3, 2015.
- 13. LeFigaro.fr avec AFP (June 29, 2015). "L'ambassadeur américain refuse de venir devant les députés" (http://www.lefigaro.fr/flash-actu/2015/06/29/97001-20150629FILWWW00149-l-am bassadeur-americain-refuse-de-venir-devant-les-deputes.php). Figaro (in French). Retrieved August 6, 2015.
- 14. "Paris Deserves Better than Jeff Koons" (https://hyperallergic.com/423885/jeff-koons-paris-rebuttal/%7D%7D). *Hyperallergic.com*. January 29, 2018. Retrieved February 6, 2018.

- 15. "Biden to nominate Jane Hartley as UK ambassador: report" (https://thehill.com/homenews/a dministration/563398-biden-to-nominate-jane-hartley-as-uk-ambassador). The Hill. July 16, 2021.
- 16. "Biden choses Hartley as UK Ambassador" (https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/biden-hartley-uk-ambassador/2021/07/16/78ed02ce-e63b-11eb-934f-7e6c1927f261\_story.html). Washington Post. Retrieved 17 July 2021.
- 17. Joe Sobczyk. "Obama Said Close to Picking Hartley as Ambassador" (https://www.bloomber g.com/news/2013-11-01/obama-said-close-to-picking-harley-as-ambassador-in-paris.html). Bloomberg.com. Retrieved March 3, 2015.
- 18. "Senate Foreign Relations Committee Testimony of Jane D. Hartley Ambassadorial Nominee to the Republic of France and Principality of Monaco" (https://www.foreign.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/JHartley Testimony.pdf) (PDF).
- 19. http://www.foreign.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/JHartley\_Testimony.pdf

### **External links**

- Media related to <u>Jane D. Hartley</u> at Wikimedia Commons
- Jane Dorothy Hartley (https://www.history.state.gov/departmenthistory/people/hartley-jane-d orothy) at the U.S. Department of State Office of the Historian

Retrieved from "https://en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=Jane\_D.\_Hartley&oldid=1076649573"

This page was last edited on 12 March 2022, at 06:33 (UTC).

Text is available under the Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike License 3.0; additional terms may apply. By using this site, you agree to the Terms of Use and Privacy Policy. Wikipedia® is a registered trademark of the Wikimedia Foundation, Inc., a non-profit organization.